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Eric Fryson 

From: John Hendricks ~whendricks@sti2.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Tuesday, May 29,2012 515 PM 

Jennifer Crawford; Charles Milsted; Chris Thompson; Dan Larson; J. R. Kelly; John Moyle; John 
T. Butler; John T. LaVia; Keino Young; Ken Hoffman; Lisa C. Scoles; Robert H. Smith; Susan F. 
Clark; Thomas Saporito; Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Subject: Docket No. 120015-El 
Attachments: HENDRICKS NOS 1st ROGs (1-5).pdf 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the 
following filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

John W. Hendricks 
367 S Shore Dr 
Sarasota, FI 34234 
(941-685-0223) 
jwhendricks@sti2.com 

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 120015-El. 

c. This document is filed on behalf of John W. Hendricks. 

d. The total pages in the document are 3 pages. 

e. The attached document is Notice of Service of Hendricks' First Set of Interrogatories (No. 1-5) to 
Florida Power and Light Company. 

John W. Hendricks 
367 S Shore Drive 
Sarasota, Florida 34234 
Telephone: (941) 685-0223 
Email: jwhendricks@sti2.com 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for increase in rates by Florida 
Power & Light Company. 

DOCKETNO. 120015-E1 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF HENDRICKS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
(NOS. 1-5) TO 

John W. Hendricks gives notice of service of his first set of interrogatories (Nos. 1-5) to Florida 

Power & Light Company, on this 29" day of May, 2012. 

s/ John W. Hendricks 
John W. Hendricks 
367 S Shore Drive 
Sarasota, Florida 34234 
Telephone: (941) 685-0223 
Email: jwhendricks@,sti2.com 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the original and one correct copy of HENDRICKS' FIRST SET OF 

INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-5) TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

has been served by electronic and U. S. mail to John T. Butler, Florida Power & Light Company, 

700 Universe Blvd., Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420, and that a true copy thereof has been furnished 

to the following by electronic and/or U. S. mail this 24" day of April, 2012: 

Caroline Klancke Ken Hoffman 
Keino Young R. Wade Litchfield 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Service 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Florida Power & Light Company 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 

J. R. Kelly / Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Office of the Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 W. Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Federal Executive Agencies 
Christopher Thompson / Karen White 

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403 

C/O AFLONJACL-ULFSC 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman / Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Florida Retail Federation 
Robert Scheffel Wright / John T. La Via, 111 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden. 
Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Assoc. 
Kenneth L.Wiseman/Mark F. SundbacW 
Lisa M. PurdyANilliam M. Rappoltl 
J. Peter Ripley 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I StreetNW, Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005 

Susan F. Clark / Lisa C. Scoles 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
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Charles Milsted 
Associate State Director 
200 West College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Robert H. Smith 
11340 Heron Bay Blvd., #2523 
Coral Springs, FL 33076 

Daniel R. and Alexandria Larson 
06933 W. Harlena Dr. 
Loxahatchee, FL 33470 

Thomas Saporito 
177 US Highway lN, Unit 212 
Tequesta, FL 33469 

S I  John W. Hendricks 
John W. Hendricks 
367 S Shore Drive 
Sarasota, Florida 34234 
Telephone: (941) 685-0223 
Email: jwhendricks@,sti2.com 
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